## ISLAMIAH COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) VANIYAMBADI – 635 752

(AIDED & SELF FINANCE)

OFFICE OF THE COE

## **EXAMINATION MANUAL**



### **VOLUME IV**

(For the candidates admitted from 2013-2014)

6<sup>TH</sup> ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING 15<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2015

### **CONTENTS**

S.RL.NO	PARTICULARS	PAGE.NO
1	FUNCTIONS OF CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS	3
2	EVALUATION PROCESS	4
3	TRANSPARENCY	F
4	QUESTION PAPER PATTERN FOR UG, PG AND M.Phil.	5
5	PASSING MINIMUM & GRADING	6
6	INSTRUCTIONS TO INVIGILATORS	6
7	INSTRUCTIONS TO STUDENTS	7
8	IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO STUDENTS FOR CIA- EXAMINATION	8
9	LIST OF MALPRACTICES AND CORRESPONDING PUNISHMENTS	9
10	ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE RULES	11
11	QUESTION PAPER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE	12
12	DUTIES OF CHAIRMAN OF BOARD OF EXAMINERS	13
13	VALUATION BOARD MEETING	14
14	TRANSPARENCY	14
15	EXAMINATION CALENDAR- EVEN SEMESTER	15
16	EXAMINATION CALENDAR- ODD SEMESTER	16
17	LIST OF PROGRAMMES DURING THE YEAR 2015-2016	17
18	RESULT ANALYSIS APRIL-2014	18
19	RESULT ANALYSIS NOVEMBER -2014	22

#### **FUNCTIONS OF CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS**

- ❖ Receives the course structure and a copy of the Syllabus and question paper pattern for all programmes from Heads of the Departments.
- Receives the Bio-Data forms of First year UG, PG and M.Phil students from the Departments.
- ❖ Appoints question paper setters and receives question paper sets and schemes of valuation.
- ❖ Announces the schedule of End Semester Examinations for all programmes.
- \* Receives the filled in Examination Applications from UG, PG and M.Phil students.
- Prepares the list of candidates and the subjects which they are appearing for.
- ❖ Arranges for the issue of Hall Tickets.
- \* Receives the CIA marks finalized in each department through the Principal.
- ❖ Conducts the End Semester Examinations appointing the chief superintendent.
- ❖ Appoints examiners for evaluation of answer scripts and for the conduct of practical, field work and project work, viva voce.
- ❖ Arranges for reporting the malpractice cases, if any, to the Examination Committee, to take disciplinary action.
- ❖ Publishes the results after the evaluation is over.
- ❖ Issues the Mark Statements and the Consolidated Mark Statements to the students.
- ❖ Arranges for the revaluation of answer scripts whenever necessary.
- Arranges for the conduct of Instant Examinations for UG and PG of outgoing students in about 15 days after the publication of final year results.
- ❖ Arranges to get the Provisional Certificates and Degree Certificates from the Affiliating University.

#### **EVALUATION PROCESS**

- ❖ Question papers received from the setters are scrutinized by a Committee appointed for the purpose (known as QP Scrutiny Committee) before the conduct of the End Semester Examinations. The duties of the board is to carry out the following
  - ✓ To check whether every question paper is as per norms with regard to equal coverage of questions from each unit.
  - ✓ To check the spelling and other errors.
  - ✓ To approve the question papers.
- ❖ Security and Confidentiality: The question papers are typed, printed and copies made in the office of the COE. They are sealed and kept in the strong Room under the direct custody of the COE. The packed question papers are handed over to the Chief Superintendent of the Examination for the conduct of examinations on the previous day of examination, the relevant question papers are opened on the day of examination by the Chief Superintendent, half an hour before the commencement of examinations.
- ❖ The answer scripts are packed and sealed immediately after the examination for the session are over and handed over to the COE.
- Evaluation done by external/internal examiners.
- ❖ Single valuation for both UG and PG programs.
- ❖ Evaluation of practical exam is made jointly by one internal and one external examiner recommended by the Head of the Department of the concerned department.
- ❖ Moderation upto 3 to 5 marks maybe given to those students who fail to secure the aggregate passing minimum of 40% and 50% in UG and PG programs respectively on the recommendation of the Board of Examiners.
- ❖ Publication of results will be done soon after evaluation.

#### **TRANSPARENCY**

- ❖ Any student can get a photocopy of the valued answer scripts by paying the Prescribed Fee.
- ❖ Any student can seek revaluation for any number of current arrear papers of a particular semester.

#### **QUESTION PAPER PATTERN**

#### **UG Course**

#### For 75 Marks

**Section- A**  $(10 \times 2 = 20)$ 

10 Questions (no choice), Two questions from each unit

**Section- B** (5 x 5 = 25)

5 Questions (either or pattern), One question from each unit

**Section-** C (3 x 10 = 30)

5 Questions (open choice) out of 5 Questions, One question from each unit

#### PG & M. Phil

#### For 75 Marks

**Section- A** (5 x 6 = 30)

5 Questions (either or pattern), One question from each unit

**Section- B**  $(3 \times 15 = 45)$ 

3 Questions (open choice) out of 5 Questions, One question from each unit

#### **PASSING MINIMUM**

The passing minimum for the End Semester Examinations shall be 40% out of 75 marks (30 Marks) and overall pass is 40% of 100 Marks. In PG courses, a candidate shall be declared to have passed in each course if he secures not less than 50% (38 Marks) in the End Semester Examinations and not less than 50% in the aggregate, taking continuous assessment and End Semester Examinations marks together.

A candidate shall be declared to have passed in the project work if he gets 40% or more in each of the Project Report and Viva Voce, for the UG students, 50% or more in the aggregate of both the marks for Project Report and Viva Voce for the PG Students.

A candidate who gets less than 40% in the Project Report must resubmit the Project Report. Such candidates need to take again the viva voce on the resubmitted Project.

#### **GRADING**

Once the marks of the CIA and Semester Examinations for each course are available, they will be added. The marks thus obtained will then be graded.

From the second semester onwards the total performance within a semester and continuous performance starting from the first semester are indicated by Grade Point Average (GPA) and Cumulative Grade Point Average (CGPA)

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO INVIGILATORS

- 1. Invigilation work is a part of the duty of all teaching staff members. No change or alternate arrangement for doing the invigilation work, without the approval of the chief superintendent.
- 2. The invigilators are requested to be present 30 minutes before the commencement of examination.
- 3. Any incriminating materials including mobile phone are not permitted inside the hall.
- 4. The invigilators must check the register number of the candidates in their hall tickets, on the table and in the answer book and then sign in the column provided for the invigilators.
- 5. The invigilators must also get the signature of the candidates present in the examination hall in the sheet supplied.
- 6. The absentees slip must be given to coordinator, half-an-hour after the starting of the examination.

- 7. The additional books must be signed by the invigilators as and when they are given to the students.
- 8. The invigilators must remain inside the hall during the examination and should not substitute others in their place during the examination session.
- 9. The invigilators must not attend to any other work in the examination hall. They must be on the move in the examination hall and see that there is no malpractice by the student.
- 10. Any malpractice or copying by the students must be immediately reported to the Chief Superintendent with the material and evidence.
- 11. The invigilators must collect the answer books as and when the students complete the examination, arrange them in number-wise and hand them over to the staff-in-charge. He must wait till answer papers are checked and received by the staff-in-charge.
- 12. The invigilators are requested to collect the remaining additional sheets, answer books and other materials supplied to them, along with the answer scripts and hand them over to the staff-in-charge.
- 13. The staff members, who are availing leave during examination days, are requested to make alternate arrangement on their own, with proper intimation to the Chief Superintendent so that the examination work will not suffer.
- 14. Any problem / grievances during examination may be represented to examination committee.

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO STUDENTS

- 1. Students are permitted to enter the hall only 15 minutes before the commencement of examination. They can be late to the hall only for 15 minutes from the time of commencement of examination.
- 2. Students should keep their belongings those are not required for examination outside the hall (or) the place specified by the college authorities.
- 3. Students are permitted to posses materials like pen, pencil, ruler, eraser, non-memory calculators (with the permission of supervisor), Hall ticket and ID card.
- 4. Students without Hall ticket and ID card are not permitted to write the examination.
- 5. Malpractice, if any, such as possession of any incriminating materials including mobile phones in the examination hall and copying during the examination will be severely dealt with by imposing punishments such as cancellation of examination taken, debarring in the future examinations or even dismissal from the college.

- 6. Students are not permitted to write anything on the question paper, hall ticket (or) anywhere in the hall except the on the answer script provided to them.
- 7. Students should first fill up the Register number, paper code, and centre code etc., given the first page.
- 8. It is the responsibility of the students to check the intactness of their answer script before handed over the same to invigilators.
- 9. Students should take all the writing materials, Hall ticket and ID card etc., before they leave the examination hall.
- 10. Students are not permitted to re-enter the hall for any reasons without the prior permission of chief superintendent.

# IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS TO STUDENTS FOR CIA- EXAMINATION

- 1. Students should come fully prepared and take their examinations sincerely.
- 2. Students are permitted to enter the hall only 15 minutes before the commencement of examination. They can be late to the hall only for 15 minutes from the time of commencement of examination. Students are not permitted to leave the hall till the completion of examination.
- 3. II, III year UG and II year PG Students are not permitted to write the examination without ID card.
- 4. Malpractice, if any, such as possession of any incriminating materials including *mobile phones* in the examination hall and copying during the examination will be severely dealt with by imposing punishments such as cancellation of examination taken, debarring in the future examinations or even dismissal from the college.
- 5. Students should keep their belongings those are not required for examination outside the hall (or) the place specified by the college authorities. Students are permitted to posses materials like pen, pencil, ruler, eraser, non-memory calculators (with the permission of supervisor), Hall ticket and ID card.

- 6. Students are not permitted to write anything on the question paper, hall ticket (or) anywhere in the hall except the on the answer script provided to them.
- 7. Students should first fill up the Register number, paper code, centre code etc., given the first page.
- 8. It is the responsibility of the students to check the intactness of their answer script before handed over the same to invigilators.
- 9. Students should take their belongings, Hall ticket and ID card etc., before they leave the examination hall.
- 10. Students are not permitted to re-enter the hall for any reasons without the prior permission of chief superintendent.

#### LIST OF MALPRACTICES AND CORRESPONDING PUNISHMENTS

Indicating identity / Candidates name /	Warning / Cancellation of
Reg. No. in other pages / any other	Examination of that particular Paper.
special marking.	
Letter of appeal	Cancel the examination in
Tr.	that Particular subject.
Insubordinate behaviour / Misbehavior	Cancel the whole examination and
in the Examination Hall reported by	debar for the next two / three years.
Chief / Hall Superintendent.	
a) Possession of materials relating to the	a) Cancel all the written examinations of
examination / Writing on the desk / Any	that session.
art on the body / Writings on scale,	b) Cancel all the written examination and
calculator, handkerchief, Hall ticket,	debar for one /two more session.
organiser etc.	
b) Copying from the above.	
(a) Helping others for copying or getting	Cancel all the written examination of
help from others in the examination Hall	that session and debar for one more

	<del></del>
in any form and accept the malpractice	session.
(b) Helping others for copying or getting	
help from others in the Examination Hall	Cancel all written examination of that
in any form but do not accept	session and debar for two more
malpractice.	sessions.
Willfully changing register Number	Cancel the whole examination taken in
winitury changing register Trumber	that semester.
Insertion of angues shorts harvely from	Cancel the whole examination taken and
Insertion of answer sheets brought from outside.	debar for the next two/three years.
outside.	·
Tampering with Hall Tickets /	Candidates be not permitted to appear for
Certificates etc.	any examination for a period of two years
	from the date of production of documents
	documents
Other forms of malpractice by students  Writing filthy words in answer script / Wrong entry of Reg. No. / Possession of material not related with that particular examination.	Cancel the examination taken in the particular subject only.
Not returning the answer books /	Cancel all the written examinations of
Malpractice in practical examination	that session and debar for two
/Dissertation	subsequent sessions of examinations.
/Dissertation	
Committing the malpractice for a second	Cancel the whole examination and debar
time / Forged official communication	for next two years
with regard to correction / retotalling	
of marks.	

#### **ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE RULES**

- 1. It shall be the duty of each student to attend the college regularly and punctually on all days and go through the programmed course satisfactorily.
- 2. The teacher takes attendance every hour. It is obligatory on the part of the students to attend all the hours prescribed for the day.
- 3. A minimum of 75% attendance is necessary in each paper in each semester to appear for the End Semester Examination (ESE).
- 4. Students will be permitted to appear for Theory and Practical examinations only if they have attended 75% of the classes.
- 5. Students who have attendance below 75% in each paper are to adhere to the following regulations:
  - a) Students who have an attendance of 65% to less than 75% are eligible to appear for the subject in the E.S.E on condonation by the Principal by paying a condonation Fee of Rs.250/-
  - b) Students who have attendance of 50% to less than 65% are detained for that particular semester. Any how they will be permitted to write the exams in the next Odd 1 Even Semester exam by paying a condonation Fee of Rs.250/- and also by paying the tuition feel Lab. fee.'
  - c) Students who have an attendance of less than 50% are detained and they shall <u>REDO</u> the paper 1 practical or course after completion of the Programmed course after getting Readmission that too at the sole discretion of the Principal. However, readmission will be allowed only once during the duration of the course.
  - d) Those who are asked to redo the course can continue their studies without break, but redo that particular semester after completing the course.
- 6. No student shall be absent from the college without applying for leave.
- 7. Students shall present their leave applications in person to the Mentors, before absenting themselves from the college.

- 8. In extraordinary cases students shall apply for leave as early as possible and report to the members of the staff concerned immediately on their return to the college.
- 9. All leave applications in the case of hostel boarders shall be recommended and signed by Deputy Warden /Resident Tutor.
- 10. In special cases leave will be granted only when the applications are recommended by the Deputy Warden or when the application for leave is accompanied by a letter from the parent or guardian.
- 11. Leave for more than two days on grounds of illness will be granted if the application for leave is accompanied by medical certificate.
- 12. No leave will ordinarily be granted for days prefixed or suffixed to holidays, vacations etc.
- 13. If a student absents himself for an hour, he shall lose attendance for that paper.
- 14. If a student absents himself without leave for 5 consecutive days t~aue his name will be removed from the rolls.
- 15. The Principal shall be *loco parenti* to the students of the college. It shall be open to him to adopt any procedure he thinks fit to punish the students by taking any disciplinary action including expulsion from the college for breach of discipline. The procedure and the nature of the punishment shall not be questioned either by the student or by the parent.

#### **QUESTION PAPER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE**

- A Question Paper Scrutiny Committee has been formed to avoid errors in the question papers. The Committee consists of Heads of the Departments/Board Chairmen or in their absence the senior most staff of the departments concerned.
- A check list of all possible errors will be given to the Chairman concerned before the scrutiny. He has to certify that the question paper may be either accepted or rejected, pointing out the defects or errors, if any, immediately after the scrutiny. The Scrutiny Committee will be provided two sets of question papers (after modification to our fonts and size, not as sent by the Question Paper Setters).

- After the scrutiny, the Committee has to prepare a report and submit it to the COE. The
  COE office will carry out those corrections and final copy will be resubmitted to the
  Chairmen concerned for final approval.
- The Scrutiny Committee shall show utmost care in scrutinizing the QP ensuring zero defects. If a wrong question paper is issued to students, even after the scrutiny, the chairmen will be held responsible for the act. The Principal will take action against them.
- The honorarium for scrutiny is Rs. 25 per question paper.
- The Scrutiny Committee members shall maintain utmost secrecy failing which it will tantamount to breach of trust.

#### **DUTIES OF CHAIRMAN OF BOARD OF EXAMINERS**

- The HOD shall be the chairman of the valuation Board of their respective departments. There shall be only one chairman for the entire department (Both UG & PG).
- There shall be no chairman for the languages Hindi/ Urdu/ Arabic as they are one-man department.
- The chairman along with chiefs, if any, has to convene 2 meetings —one before the commencement of the valuation viz. VALUATION BOARD MEETING and the second one after the completion of the valuation viz. RESULT PASSING BOARD MEETING.
- The chairman has to submit two reports along with the two Resolutions i.e., VALUATION BOARD MEETING RESULUTIONS and Result Passing BOARD MEETING RESULUTION.
- Utmost care shall be taken on the complaints received from the students regarding disputes
  in the question paper, as there is no provision for review of answer scripts after the Result
  passing board meeting.
- The chairman will be held responsible for these sorts of complaints.

#### **VALUATION BOARD MEETING**

The chairman along with chiefs, if any, has to convene a meeting and take stock of the situation like number of answer scripts in each paper, availability of scheme of valuation and arrangement for scheme of valuation, if necessary, number of examiners required, and need for procuring External Examiners depending upon the time frame fixed by the COE.

The Chairman has to pass Resolutions regarding the following acts and forward the same to the COE.

Need for the preparation of valuation schemes and the wrong questions, if any, Complaints received from the students about wrong questions, if any,

The instructions must be given to the Examiners for enhancement of rules of valuation etc.

#### **PASSING BOARD**

The Chairman and the Chief Examiners, if any, shall analyze the result of each paper, immediately after the completion of the valuation. The Passing Board can decide on the moderation of marks, only when the overall pass percentage result in any specific paper is less than the 50%. The moderation in marks may be given only to those papers who have secured less than 30 marks in UG or 38 marks in case of pg courses. The moderated papers are not eligible for REVALUATION or to get PHOTOCOPIES.

If no moderation is required, the same may be passed as a Resolution.

#### **TRANSPARENCY**

- 1. Any student can get a photocopy of his valued answer scripts by paying the prescribed fee irrespective of number of papers.
- 2. If a candidate is opting for revaluation, the following rules are to be followed.
  - a. Xerox copy of the valued script must be checked by the course teacher and certified by the HOD, stating that there is a variation of 10 %.
  - b. The students shall apply for revaluation with prescribed fee within the stipulated period along with HODs recommendations.
  - c. The revaluation cannot be undertaken for arrear papers.
  - d. The revaluation can be opted for a maximum of 2 papers only.

#### **INSTANT EXAMINATIONS**

Instant Examination will be conducted during every year during the month of June / July for those candidates who have completed their study and have not passed in only one paper. The fee for Instant Examinations shall be fixed by the Governing Body from time to time. A separate mark sheet will be issued and the same will not be included in any of the previous semester marks / Grade sheets.

#### **EXAMINERS**

The examiners in whose hands the fate of candidates lie should be honest and careful during the valuation. Utmost care shall be taken to ensure error- free valuation.

All the Examiners shall report to the Chairmen by 10 a.m. and remain till Data Sheets are approved by the Controller of Examinations. Use of mobile phones may be avoided during valuation work.

#### EXAMINATION CALENDAR EVEN SEMESTER

MONTH	NATURE OF WORK
January	Revaluation of Answer Scripts of Odd Semester Procuring Question Papers from Examiners for M.Phil. Degree I Semester [FT] Notification of M.Phil. Degree Examinations I Semester
February	Forwarding of List of candidates for Provisional and Degree Certificate to Thiruvalluvar University of Odd Semester Conduct of CIA Test I for Even Semester Conduct of M.Phil. Degree Examinations for Full Time candidate and Valuation  Procuring Question Papers from Examiners for Even Semester
March	Declaration of Results for M.Phil. Degree I Semester Distribution of Examination Applications and Examination Fee Collection for Even Semester Question Papers Scrutiny Committee Meeting and final approval of Question Papers Conduct of CIATest II for Even Semester

April & May	Issue of Hall Tickets for Even Semester along with Time Table Conduct of Practical Examinations for Even Semester in the I week of April, Conduct of Theory Examinations for Even Semester Conduct of Valuation for Even Semester
June	Publication Results for Even Semester Procuring Question Papers from Examiners for M.Phil. Degree I Semester [PT] Notification of M.Phil. Degree Examinations I Semester [PT]

#### **ODD SEMESTER**

MONTH	NATURE OF WORK
July	Revaluation and Instant Examinations for Even Semester Forwarding of List of candidates for Provisional and Degree Certificates to Thiruvalluvar University Of Even Semester Conduct of M.Phil. Degree Examination for Part Time candidates
August & September	Issue of Marks Statement for Even Semester M.Phil. Degree - Submission of Dissertation and Conduct of Viva -Voce for M.Phil. Degree [FT & PT] Conduct of CIA Test I for Odd Semester Procuring Question Papers from Examiners for Odd Semester Declaration of Results for M.Phil. Degree [FT & PT]
October	Distribution of Examination Applications and Examination Fee Collection for Odd Semester Question Papers Scrutiny Committee Meeting and final approval of Question Papers Conduct of CIA Test II for Odd Semester
November & December	Issue of Hall Tickets for Odd Semester along with Time Table Conduct of Practical Examinations for Odd Semester December Conduct of Theory Examinations for Odd Semester Conduct of Valuation for Odd Semester Publication of Results for Odd Semester

#### **LIST OF PROGRAMMES DURING THE YEAR 2015-2016**

S.NO.		PROGRAMMES
1	B.A.	ENGLISH
2	B.A.	HISTORY
3	B.SC.	MATHS
4	B.SC.	PHYSICS
5	B.SC.	CHEMISTRY
6	B.SC.	BIOTECHNOLOGY
7	B.SC.	BIOCHEMISTRY
8	B.SC.	COMPUTER SCIENCE
9	B.SC.	SOFTWARE COMPUTER SCIENCE
10	B.C.A.	B.SC. COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
11	B.COM.	COMMERCE
12	B.COM.	COMPUTER APPLICATIONS
13	B.COM.	FINANCE AND ACCOUNTS
14	B.B.A.	BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
15	M.A.	ENGLISH
16	M.A.	HISTORY
17	M.SC.	MATHS
18	M.SC.	PHYSICS
19	M.SC.	CHEMISTRY
20	M.SC.	BIOTECHNOLOGY
21	M.SC.	BIOCHEMISTRY
22	M.SC.	COMPUTER SCIENCE
23	M.COM.	COMMERCE
24	M.Phil.	HISTORY
25	M.Phil.	MATHS
26	M.Phil.	PHYSICS
27	M.Phil.	CHEMISTRY
28	M.Phil.	BIOTECHNOLOGY
29	M.Phil.	BIOCHEMISTRY
30	M.Phil.	COMPUTER SCIENCE
31	M.Phil.	COMMERCE
32	Ph.D.	HISTORY
33	Ph.D.	HINDI
34	Ph.D.	TAMIL
35	Ph.D.	MATHS
36	Ph.D.	PHYSICS
37	Ph.D.	CHEMISTRY
38	Ph.D.	BIOTECHNOLOGY
39	Ph.D.	COMMERCE
40	Ph.D.	ECONOMICS

### RESULT ANALYSIS APRIL 2015 & NOVEMBER 2015



#### ISLAMIAH COLLEGE [AUTONOMOUS], VANIYAMBADI

#### OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS

#### **END SEMESTER EXAMINATION APR - 2014**

#### **OVERALL RESULT ANALYSIS**

DEGREE	DEPARTMENT	APPEARED	PASS	PERCENT
•	II SEMESTER RESULT ANA	ALYSIS		
	U.G			
B.A	English	14	11	78.57
	History	62	27	43.55
B.B.A	<b>Business Administration</b>	58	20	34.48
B.C.A	Computer Application	37	6	16.22
B.Sc	Mathematics	60	29	48.33
	Physics	44	12	27.27
	Chemistry	48	26	54.17
	Biotechnology	43	14	32.56
	Biochemistry	29	4	13.79
	Computer Science	49	13	26.53
	Software Computer Science	14	4	28.57
B.Com	Computer Applications	55	14	25.45
B.Sc	Computer Science	27	11	40.74
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	54	32	59.26
	Commerce	72	32	44.44
Total - U.G		666	255	38.29
	P.G			•
M.A	English	18	11	61.11
	History	14	14	100.00
M.Sc	Mathematics	43	42	97.67
	Physics	7	5	71.43
	Chemistry	26	12	46.15
	Biotechnology	5	4	80.00
	Biochemistry	9	8	88.89
	Computer Science	4	0	-
M.Com	Commerce	29	25	86.21
Total - P.G		155	121	78.06
Total		821	376	45.80

	IV SEMESTER RESULT ANAL	YSIS		
	U.G			
B.A	English	18	12	66.67
	History	32	16	50.00
B.B.A	<b>Business Administration</b>	54	17	31.48
B.C.A	Computer Application	30	7	23.33
B.Sc	Mathematics	56	28	50.00
	Physics	41	5	12.20
	Chemistry	44	12	27.27
	Biotechnology	31	23	74.19
	Biochemistry	22	13	59.09
	Computer Science	42	15	35.71
	Software Computer Science	0	0	-
B.Com	Computer Applications	52	13	25.00
B.Sc	Computer Science	30	6	20.00
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	54	14	25.93
	Commerce	56	21	37.50
Total - U.G		562	202	35.94
	P.G			
M.A	English	0	0	-
	History	8	7	87.50
M.Sc	Mathematics	40	39	97.50
	Physics	13	11	84.62
	Chemistry	10	8	80.00
	Biotechnology	8	8	100.00
	Biochemistry	7	7	100.00
	Computer Science	0	0	-
M.Com	Commerce	18	11	61.11
Total - P.G		104	91	87.50
Total		666	293	43.99
	VI SEMESTER RESULT ANAL	YSIS		
_	U.G			
B.A	English	30	25	83.33
	History	25	17	68.00
B.B.A	Business Administration	60	50	83.33
B.C.A	Computer Application	41	25	60.98
B.Sc	Mathematics	47	26	55.32

	Physics	34	17	50.00
	Chemistry	40	19	47.50
	Biotechnology	34	30	88.24
	Biochemistry	22	15	68.18
	Computer Science	46	33	71.74
	Software Computer Science	19	19	100.00
B.Com	Computer Applications	52	44	84.62
B.Sc	Computer Science	0	0	-
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	55	39	70.91
	Commerce	60	43	71.67
Total - U.G		565	402	71.15



#### ISLAMIAH COLLEGE [AUTONOMOUS], VANIYAMBADI

# OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER OF EXAMINATIONS END SEMESTER EXAMINATION NOV - 2014

#### **OVERALL RESULT ANALYSIS**

DEGREE	DEPARTMENT	APPEARED	PASS	PERCENT
	I SEMESTER RESULT A	NALYSIS		
	U.G			
B.A	English	15	12	80.00
	History	71	3	4.23
B.B.A	Business Administration	64	17	26.56
B.C.A	Computer Application	42	11	26.19
B.Sc	Mathematics	73	23	31.51
	Physics	48	15	31.25
	Chemistry	50	20	40.00
	Biotechnology	48	14	29.17
	Biochemistry	30	7	23.33
	Computer Science	53	16	30.19
	Software Computer Science	18	0	-
B.Com	Computer Applications	69	20	28.99
B.Sc	Computer Science	32	2	6.25
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	66	14	21.21
	Commerce	72	21	29.17
Total - U.G		751	195	25.97
	P.G	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		1
M.A	English	21	14	66.67
	History	15	11	73.33
M.Sc	Mathematics	43	40	93.02
	Physics	7	5	71.43
	Chemistry	26	7	26.92
	Biotechnology	5	3	60.00
	Biochemistry	9	9	100.00
	Computer Science	5	0	-
M.Com	Commerce	31	17	54.84
Total - P.G		162	106	65.43
Total		913	301	32.97

	III SEMESTER RESULT ANA	ALYSIS		
	U.G			
B.A	English	19	5	26.32
	History	37	8	21.62
B.B.A	Business Administration	58	18	31.03
B.C.A	Computer Application	29	6	20.69
B.Sc	Mathematics	61	15	24.59
	Physics	41	2	4.88
	Chemistry	43	1	2.33
	Biotechnology	33	23	69.70
	Biochemistry	22	11	50.00
	Computer Science	37	14	37.84
	Software Computer Science	0	0	-
B.Com	Computer Applications	56	8	14.29
B.Sc	Computer Science	28	4	14.29
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	58	7	12.07
	Commerce	58	7	12.07
Total - U.G		580	129	22.24
	P.G	1		
M.A	English	0	0	-
	History	7	6	85.71
M.Sc	Mathematics	40	37	92.50
	Physics	13	9	69.23
	Chemistry	10	3	30.00
	Biotechnology	8	7	87.50
	Biochemistry	7	7	100.00
	Computer Science	0	0	-
M.Com	Commerce	18	11	61.11
Total - P.G		103	80	77.67
Total		683	209	30.60
	V SEMESTER RESULT ANA	ALYSIS	1	
	U.G			
B.A	English	30	15	50.00
	History	24	7	29.17
B.B.A	Business Administration	60	50	83.33
B.C.A	Computer Application	42	22	52.38
B.Sc	Mathematics	49	20	40.82

	Physics	34	8	23.53
	Chemistry	41	12	29.27
	Biotechnology	41	28	68.29
	Biochemistry	22	16	72.73
	Computer Science	45	9	20.00
	Software Computer Science	18	4	22.22
B.Com	Computer Applications	53	14	26.42
B.Sc	Computer Science	0	0	-
B.Com	Finance And Accounts	59	20	33.90
	Commerce	61	34	55.74
Total - U.G		579	259	44.73